
 

City of Galena, Illinois

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2013 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 312 ½ NORTH MAIN STREET  
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 

13C-0223. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

13C-0224. Roll Call 
13C-0225. Establishment of Quorum 
13C-0226. Pledge of Allegiance 
13C-0227. Reports of Standing Committees 
13C-0228. Citizens Comments 

• Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 
• Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
• No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

    
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA13-11 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 

13C-0229. 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting of May 15, 2013 
and the Regular City Council Meeting of May 28, 2013 

3-13  

 
13C-0230. 

 
Approval of a Request by Midwest Medical Center to Use the Galena River 
Trail on October 5, 2013, 9 a.m. to 11 a.m., for the 9th Annual Fun Walk/Run. 

14 

 
13C-0231. 

 
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 111.20 to Extend the Class P 
Liquor License to Small Inns 

15-16 

 
13C-0232. 

 
Approval of Adoption Agreement for 457(b) Deferred Compensation Plan 17-25 

  
  

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

None. 

Page 1 of 77



NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION 

 
BOARD/COMMITTEE DATE TIME PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals Wed. June 12 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

Historic Preservation Comm. Thurs. June 20 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

City Council Mon. June 24 6:30 P.M. City Hall 

 
Posted: Thursday, June 6, 2013 at 4:30 p.m.    Posted By:       

ITEM DESCRIPTION PAGE 
 

13C-0233. 
 
First Reading of an Ordinance Regulating Wages of Laborers, Mechanics and 
Other Workers Employed in Public Works Projects for the City of Galena, Illinois 
(Prevailing Wage Ordinance) 

26-28 

 
13C-0234. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Contract for the Magazine Street Retaining 
Wall Project 

29-31 

 
13C-0235. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Construction Contract for the City Hall 
Relocation Project  

32 

 
13C-0236. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Contracts for Audio Visual, Furniture, 
Telephone, Computer Network, and Security System for the City Hall Relocation 
Project 

33-36 

 
13C-0237. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Renewal of Garbage and Recycling Contracts 
with Montgomery Trucking 

37-66 

 
13C-0238. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Acceptance of Bids for Unit Prices on Various 
Infrastructure Work 

67-68 

13C-0239. Warrants  69-77 
13C-0240. Alderpersons’ Comments  
13C-0241. City Administrator’s Report   
13C-0242. Mayor’s Report  
13C-0243. Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 
• Section 2 © (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and 

performance. 
• Section 2 © (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

 

13C-0244. Discussion and Possible Action on Employee Hiring and Compensation -- 
13C-0245. Adjournment  

Page 2 of 77



Special Board Meeting     May 15, 2013 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 15 MAY 2013 
 
13C-0187 - CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Terry Renner called the special meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 
312½ North Main Street on 15 May 2013.   
 
13C-0188 - ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present: Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, and 
Renner. 
 
Absent: Painter   
 
13C-0189 - ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Terry Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct city business. 
   
13C-0190 - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited. 
 
13C-0191 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
No reports.   
 
13C-0192 - PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 
There were no public comments. 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
13C-0193 - FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES HERETOFORE 
LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA, JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR BONDED 
INDEBTEDNESS KNOWN AS THE 2012A BONDS 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the first reading of the ordinance abating 
certain taxes for the 2012A bonds, to waive the second reading, and adopt the ordinance. 
 
Discussion:  City Administrator, Mark Moran, explained the purpose of the ordinance is to notify 
the County Clerk that sufficient revenues are available from sources other than real estate taxes 
to pay the debt service on the bonds for tax year 2012.  The ordinance instructs the County Clerk 
to not levy or abate the real estate taxes for debt service. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Painter   
 

The motion carried. 
 
 
13C-0194 - FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE ABATING CERTAIN TAXES HERETOFORE 
LEVIED BY THE CITY OF GALENA, JO DAVIESS COUNTY, ILLINOIS FOR BONDED 
INDEBTEDNESS KNOWN AS THE 2012B BONDS 
 

Page 3 of 77



Special Board Meeting     May 15, 2013 
 

2 

Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Greene, to approve the first reading of the ordinance abating 
certain taxes for the 2012A bonds, to waive the second reading, and adopt the ordinance. 
 
Discussion:  There was no discussion. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Painter   
 

The motion carried. 
 
13C-0195 - DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON OTHER BOND ABATEMENT 
REQUIREMENTS 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the first reading of the ordinance 
abating certain taxes for the 2010 Sewer Bonds, to waive the second reading, and adopt the 
ordinance. 
 
Discussion:  There was no discussion. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES: Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Painter   
 

The motion carried. 
 
13C-0196 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:  Greene moved, seconded by Lincoln to adjourn the meeting.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
    
Roll Call:  AYES: Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT: Painter   
 

The motion carried. 
 
Meeting recessed at 6:29 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 
Mark Moran 
City Administrator 
 
 

Page 4 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

1 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 28 MAY 2013 
 
13C-0197 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Pro-tem LaVerne Greene called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board 
Chambers at 312½ North Main Street on 28 May 2013.   
 
13C-0198 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Greene, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Painter 
 
Absent:  Renner 
 
13C-0199 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Pro-tem Greene announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City 
business.   
 
13C-0200 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.   
 
13C-0201 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
None. 
 
13C-0202 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Jerr y Murdock, 1005 Campbell Street – Murdock urged the Council to consider doing 
something to control the deer population.   
 
Rick  Pariser, 113 S. High Street – Pariser voiced concern with some recent vandalism in town.  
He questioned if something is being done and requested someone with first-hand knowledge give 
a brief report at a future meeting to let citizens know.   
 
Dave Hoeffer, 1002 N. Division Street – Hoeffer expressed concern with the deer population 
stating there are safety issues as well as a disease concern.  He urged the Council to find a way 
to curtail the problem.   
 
Kathy Pearson, 715 McBreams Lane  – Pearson agreed with the previous comments with 
regard to the deer population.  She too urged the Council to consider action to reduce the deer 
population.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to open the public hearing on the possibility of 
controlling the deer population in the City Limits.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 

Page 5 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

2 

13C-0203 – PUBLIC HEARING ON THE POSSIBILITY OF CONTROLLING THE DEER 
POPULATION IN THE CITY LIMITS 
 
Testimony :  None.   
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to close the public hearing on the possibility of 
controlling the deer population in the City Limits.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to open the public hearing on an Annexation 
Agreement with Lloyd Gronner for a 0.345 acre parcel adjacent to 1015 Spring Street (former 
Ron’s Amoco). 
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0204 – PUBLIC HEARING ON AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT WITH LLOYD GRONNER 
FOR A 0.345 ACRE PARCEL ADJACENT TO 1015 SPRING STREET (FORMER RON’S 
AMOCO) 
 
City Attorney Nack swore in those wishing to testify.   
 
Testimony :  Sam Roti, Applicant, stated he is proposing the annexation.  The annexation is to 
expand the former Ron’s Amoco property to a more marketable site for general commercial.  
Painter questioned Roti if he had any similar projects in terms of development.  Roti advised his 
background is broad in real estate.  His last project was a 57 story condo in downtown Chicago.  
He stated he has pretty much done everything in between but never anything this small.  He feels 
it will be a nice improvement for the town.   
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to close the public hearing on an Annexation 
Agreement with Lloyd Gronner for a 0.345 acre parcel adjacent to 1015 Spring Street (former 
Ron’s Amoco). 
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as the 
Liquor Commission.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   

Page 6 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

3 

 
Roll Call :  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 
13C-0205 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION BY WAL-MART 
SUPERCENTER #5044, 10000 BARTELL BOULEVARD, FOR A CHANGE OF 
CORPORATION LIQUOR LICENSE MANAGER TO MELISSA MCCULLY 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the application by Wal-Mart Supercenter 
#5044, 10000 Bartell Boulevard, for a change of Corporation Liquor License Manager to Melissa 
McCully.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Fach, to reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA13-10 
 

13C-0206 – APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF THE MAY 13, 2013 CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
13C-0207 – SECOND READING AND POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE 
DESIGNATING SURPLUS PROPERTY 
 
13C-0208 – APPROVAL OF FIRE INSPECTOR HOURLY PAY7 RATE OF $13.50 PER HOUR 
 
13C-0209 – APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 2013 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 

Page 7 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

4 

Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve Consent Agenda CA13-10 as 
presented.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
13C-0153 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT FOR 
GRANT PARK GAZEBO RESTORATION 
 
Option 1:   
  
Scrape ceiling, not paint removal $- 3,400.00 
Replace column bases, not repair $-    450.00 
Less sanding at ceiling $-    500.00 
Keep existing steps $- 7,455.00 
No concrete work $- 2,490.00 

  
Total Savings  $14,295.00 

 
Motion : Painter moved, seconded by Fach to approve the contract for the Grant Park Gazebo 
Restoration using Option 1, item 13C-0153.     
 
Disc ussion :  Painter stated she is concerned with not going ahead with the replacement of the 
steps with a more aesthetic option; however, she understands the need to get started.  It is her 
hopes we might get this going with the funds we have along with the funds from the Community 
Fund of Galena and that at some point in the future we might look at getting the step 
improvements in a future budget.   
 
Bernstein questioned if it is in fact less expensive to replace the column bases vs. repairing them.  
Johnson explained the column bases are rotted out and to repair them would require removing 
the bad wood and putting in a wood epoxy which would become more expensive.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
          
13C-0177 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE POSSIBILITY OF 
CONTROLLING THE DEER POPULATION IN THE CITY LIMITS 
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to continue to do research on the basis of doing 
some kind of controlling of the deer numbers in the city.   
 
Disc ussion :  Painter questioned if there are any legal boundaries we need to be aware of.  Nack 
advised there are several that would need to be looked into.     
 
Council agreed they would like to bring in someone from the Department of Natural Resources to 
get an idea and prospective on what we need to do as a municipality.  Council agreed to assess 
the situation to determine how to effectively handle it.   

Page 8 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

5 

Bernstein suggested exploring the possibility of expanding the limit on the number of deer during 
the hunting season rather than addressing this in the municipality.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
13C-0120 – MONTHLY REPORT BY ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CORPORATION 
(EMC) 
 
Saylor reported Well #6 is back on file.  A sales representative recommended a product called 
Earth Tech and it worked!   
 
Saylor announced he has been working with American Water to hire a summer intern, Andrew 
Schuler.  Schuler is a local boy pursuing his degree.  In order to receive it, he needs to do an 
internship.  This is a program American Water will look at in the future.   
 
Lincoln questioned if there were going to be some needed inspections and or repair to Well #5.  
Saylor advised while it probably took a little bit of the life out of the pump, it is working fine.   
 
Fach questioned how the buildings were metered for electricity.  Saylor advised all buildings are 
metered separately.   
 
13C-0211 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON FESTIVAL PERMIT APPLICATION 
BY TRI-STATE HISTORICAL PRESENTATIONS, MARCEL DIDIER, EVENT COORDINATOR, 
FOR A CIVIL WAR ENCAMPMENT IN DEPOT PARK, APRIL 25, 26, AND 27 2014 AND 
AUGUST 21, 22 AND 23, 2015 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the festival permit application by  
Tri-State Historical Presentations, Marcel Didier, for a Civil War Encampment in Depot Park, April 
25, 26 and 17, 2014 and august 21, 22 and 23, 2015.   
 
Discussion :  Council voiced some concern with approving a festival so far in advance.  Didier 
advised the August dates for 2015 mark the 150th anniversary of Grant’s triumph and return to 
Galena.  They are in the process of planning a big event which takes a lot of planning.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Painter, Greene 
  NAYS: Lincoln 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0212 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST BY STILLMAN INN TO 
AMEND THE CODE OF ORDINANCES TO INCLUDE SMALL INNS AS AN ELIGIBLE 
APPLICANT FOR THE CLASS P LIQUOR LICENSE 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Fach, to approve the request by Stillman Inn to amend the 
Code of Ordinances to include Small Inns as an eligible applicant for the Class P Liquor License.     
 
Disc ussion :  None.     
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 

Page 9 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

6 

 
  The motion carried.   
   
13C-0213 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FIRST READING OF AN 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN ANNEXATION AGREEMENT WITH 
LLOYD GRONNER FOR 0.345 ACRES 
 
Motion:  Painter moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the second 
reading of an ordinance authorizing the execution of an annexation agreement with Lloyd 
Gronner for 0.315 acres, item 13C-0213.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Fach 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0214 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 13A-01, AN 
APPLICATION BY SAM ROTI TO REZONE 0.335 ACRES IMMEDIATELY SOUTH OF 1015 
SPRING STREET FROM COUNTY AGRICULTURAL TO CITY OF GALENA GENERAL 
COMMERCIAL 
 
Motion :  Painter moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Zoning Calendar No. 13A-01, an 
application by Sam Roti to rezone 0.335 acres immediately south of 1015 Spring Street from 
County Agricultural to City of Galena General Commercial, item 13C-0214.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Fach 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0215 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE FIRST READING OF AN 
ORDINANCE ANNEXING 0.345 ACRES AS PETITIONED BY LLOYD GRONNER 
 
Motion :  Bernstein moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the first reading and waive the 
second reading of an ordinance annexing 0.345 acres as petitioned by Lloyd Gronner, item 13C-
0215.   
 
Discussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Kieffer, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSTAIN:  Fach 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0216 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ZONING CALENDAR NO. 13PDA-01, 
AN APPLICATION BY THE JO DAVIESS COUNTY WORKSHOP FOR A MAP AMENDMENT 
TO AMEND THE DEFAULT ZONING OF THE PROPERTY AT 708 S. WEST STREET FROM 

Page 10 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

7 

HEAVY INDUSTRIAL TO NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL FOR THE BUILDING KNOWN AS 
THE PUBLIC SERVICE BUILDING AT THE SITE 
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve Zoning Calendar No. 13PDA-01, an 
application by the Jo Daviess County Workshop for a map amendment to amend the default 
zoning of the property at 708 S. West Street from heavy industrial to neighborhood commercial 
for the building known as the Public Service Building at the site.   
 
Discussion :  They are requesting this change in order to be able to sell shirts and/or wares out of 
this building.     
 
Roll Call :  AYES: Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0217 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion :  Fach moved, seconded by Painter, to approve the Warrants as presented, item 13C-
0217.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
 
  The motion carried.   
 
13C-0218 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Thank you  – Painter thanked Craig Albaugh for his years of service and wished him “Happy 
Fishing”.   
 
Vegetation  – Fach advised he has received a complaint about the vegetation encroaching on 
South High Street between Highway 20 and Gear Street.   
 
Power  Outage  – Fach voiced concern when we had the power outage he called City Hall to find 
out what was going on and no one could answer the phone nor could the Police Department.  He 
voiced concern with the phone system going down during a power outage.   
 
Safe Room  – Fach feels it would be nice to have a space within the new City Hall that would be 
deemed a safe room where in the event of a tornado staff could retire to and not be in jeopardy of 
being bombarded by flying objects.  He also recommended looking at the possibility of mandating 
that new construction provide within the structure a safe room for people to retire.   
 
Emergency Generating Capacity  – Fach stated he would like to have a tour of our Emergency 
Generating Capacity.  He feels the Council should be aware of where these generators are and 
should see them fired up to get a real feel about what we have to provide the people of Galena 
when something does happen to us.   
 
NOAH Weather Radios  – Fach stated it would be nice if we could find a grant to give every 
household in Galena a NOAH Weather Radio.   
 
 
 
 

Page 11 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

8 

13C-0219 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT  
 
City Hall Project – Moran reported the City Hall Project is coming along.  Bids are due back 
Monday.  Four general contractors and several subs have taken out plan sets.     
 
Zoning Administrator Search  – Moran reported the search is ongoing.  He hopes to wrap it up 
by the end of the week.   
 
Website Redesign  – Moran reported the redesign is going well.  He hopes to have everything up 
and running this Friday.  While the site won’t be 100 percent complete, it will be close.   
 
Phones – Moran advised the phones at City Hall do have a battery backup which lasted for a 
while.   
 
Safe Room – Moran advised he will check into the possibility of a safe room at the new City Hall.   
 
13C-0220 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
No report.   
   
12C-0221 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Motion : Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

• Purchase or lease of real estate, Section 2 (c) (5) 
• Pending, probable or imminent litigation , Section 2 (c) (11) 
• Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 

 
Discussion :  None. 
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Kieffer, Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Greene,  
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
            
  The motion carried. 
 
The meeting recessed at 7:25. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:08. 
 
13C-0222 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion :  Lincoln moved, seconded by Fach, to adjourn.   
 
Disc ussion :  None.   
 
Roll  Call :  AYES: Lincoln, Painter, Bernstein, Fach, Kieffer, Greene 
  NAYS: None 
  ABSENT:  Renner 
            
  The motion carried. 
                       
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12 of 77



Regular Board Meeting     28 May 2013 
 

9 

 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 13 of 77



Page 14 of 77



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 3, 2013 

RE:  Stillman Liquor License Request   

 

In accordance with your vote at the May 28 council meeting, I have prepared the 

attached ordinance amendment to make small inns eligible for the Class P liquor license.  

This change was proposed by Dave and Bernadine Anderson, owners of the Stillman Inn.   

 

If the ordinance is approved, the Stillman Inn would obtain the Class P license and should 

be refunded the difference between the Class D and Class P annual fee.  The license fee 

for the Class P is $625 annually compared to $1,125 annually for the Class D.   

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.   

Page 15 of 77



 

Ordinance # 13-_____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Galena is a municipal corporation operating under the laws 

of the State of Illinois; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City desires to expand to small inns the applicability of the Class P 

liquor license which permits the sale of alcoholic beverages, for consumption at meetings, 

gatherings, receptions, conventions and special events, on the premises of a hotel where 

the hotel does not have a restaurant or bar on the property.     

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 

Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 

 

 SECTION I: Chapter 111.20 of the Code of Ordinances shall be amended as 

follows:  

 

 Class "P" license shall authorize the retail sale or delivery of alcoholic liquor 

for consumption (but not resale in any form) on the premises at meetings, 

gatherings, receptions, conventions and special events, of a hotel or small inn that 

does not have restaurant or bar facilities.  Sales of alcoholic liquor pursuant to this 

license shall be incidental to the lodging services provided by the hotel or small 

inn.  It shall be unlawful for such licensee to sell alcoholic liquor for consumption 

on or off the premises between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., except New 

Year's Day, in which case no sales shall not be made between the hours of 2:00 

a.m. and 6:00 a.m.  The annual license fee for the Class “O” license shall be set by 

the City Council from time to time. 

 

 SECTION II: All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions of 

this ordinance are hereby repealed. 

 

 SECTION III: This ordinance shall be effective on the date of passage.   

 

SECTION V: Passed on this ____ day of ____________, A.D., 2013, in open Council. 

    

   AYES:     NAYS: 

_______________________________________ 

TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 

 

ATTEST: 

________________________________________ 

MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 

Page 16 of 77



Page 17 of 77



Page 18 of 77



Page 19 of 77



Page 20 of 77



Page 21 of 77



Page 22 of 77



Page 23 of 77



Page 24 of 77



Page 25 of 77



Ordinance No. O-13- 

 
ORDINANCE REGULATING WAGES OF 

LABORERS, MECHANICS AND OTHER WORKERS 
EMPLOYED IN PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS FOR 

THE CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted, "An Act regulating wages of 
laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, 
county, city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract 
for public works," approved June 26, 1941, codified as amended, 280 ILCS 130/1 et seq. 
(1993), formerly Ill. Rev. State., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et seq.; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City of Galena of Jo Daviess 

County investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for 
laborers, mechanics and other workers in the locality of Jo Daviess County employed in 
performing construction of public works for said City of Galena. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 

Galena: 
 
SECTION 1: To the extent and as required by, "An Act regulating wages of 

laborers, mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, 
city or any public body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public 
works," approved June 26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this 
locality for laborers, mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public 
works coming under the jurisdiction of the City of Galena is hereby ascertained to be the 
same as the prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Jo Daviess County area 
as determined by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of June 1, 2013, a 
copy of that determination being attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. As 
required by said Act, any and all revisions of the prevailing rate of wages by the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the Department's June 
determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken by the City 
of Galena. The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in 
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 

 
SECTION 2: Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 

prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public 
works construction of the City of Galena to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 

 
SECTION 3: The City of Galena shall publicly post or keep available for 

inspection by any interested party in the main office of the City of Galena this 
determination or any revisions of such prevailing rate of wage. A copy of this 
determination or of the current revised determination of prevailing rate of wages then in 
effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 

Page 26 of 77



SECTION 4: The City of Galena shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer and to any association of employers and to any person or association of 
employees who have filed their names and addresses requesting copies of any 
determination stating the particular rates and particular class of workers whose wages will 
be affected by such rates. 
 

SECTION 5: The City of Galena shall promptly file a certified copy of this 
Ordinance with both the Secretary of State, Index Division, and the Department of Labor 
of the State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION 6: The City of Galena shall cause to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area a copy of this ordinance and such publication shall 
constitute notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of 
this public body. 
 

Passed this 10th day of June 2013 by the Galena City Council. 
 
AYES:    
 
NAYS:    
 
ABSENT:    
 
 

      
Terry Renner, Mayor

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
      
      Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 27 of 77



Page 28 of 77



Page 29 of 77



Page 30 of 77



Page 31 of 77



Page 32 of 77



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 3, 2013 

RE:  Furniture Fixtures and Equipment for City Hall Project 

 

 

On Thursday, June 6, bids will be opened for the remodeling of the new City Hall.  Bids 

will be submitted by general contractors and will cover most aspects of construction, 

including but not limited to: front façade and entry, HVAC, roofing, and interior 

remodeling.  Bids for the following alternate items will also be included by the general 

contractors: brick veneer or EIFS of south and east exterior walls, exterior public 

restrooms, paving the parking lot, connecting emergency lighting and computers to an 

existing generator, and replacement of the primary electric panels.  I am writing to 

provide you with the updated list and costs of those items that are not covered under the 

bids of the general contractors.     

 

As reported last month, decisions must be made regarding the purchase and installation 

of furniture, fixtures and equipment (FFE).  The needed items include: office furniture, a 

new phone system, audio/visual equipment for the council chambers and conference 

room, computer network installation, and security system installation.  Over the past 

several months, our staff has been working to specify and obtain cost proposals for these 

items.  We believe that keeping these items separate from the construction contract will 

be more cost effective.  I am writing to provide you with a description and the costs for 

each of these items. 

 

1. Furniture.  We have been working with SBM Business Equipment of Sterling, 

Illinois who has furnished many area offices, including: First Community Bank, 

Village of Hazel Green Municipal Building, and Galena State Bank in Elizabeth.  

SBM was awarded the competitively bid contract for Illinois local government 

pricing (TCPN) from the Hon office furniture company.  The SBM has assisted us in 

layout and selecting furniture for all aspects of the project.       

 

The current cost for all of the furniture, including assembly an installation, is 

$49,670 after the local government discount.  This includes new furniture for all 

offices and public areas in the building.  The detailed furniture plan is available for 

Page 33 of 77



 

review upon request.   There are likely to be some minor changes to the list that 

could move the cost either up or down slightly.   

     

2. Phone System.  Like the furniture, the phone system at the existing City Hall will 

stay in place for the Police Department.  We have obtained bids to install a new 

phone system in the new City Hall from Business Telephone System (BTS) and 

Reliable Technology Inc. (RTI), both of Dubuque.  The pricing is shown in Table 1 

below. 

 

Table 1.  Telephone System Prices 

 

Company System Cost 

Business Telephone System $6,595 

Reliable Technology Inc. $10,957 

 

Business Telephone Systems (BTS) is our current phone supplier and offers the 

lowest price of $6,595.  Both companies inspected the new location and 

construction plans prior to the preparation of their quotes.  The price from BTS 

includes a two year warranty on the phones, installation, and training.  

 

3. Audio Visual System.  The audio visual system includes a large mechanically 

controlled drop down screen and ceiling mounted digital projector for the council 

chambers.  The projector would be accessible by laptop computer from the 

council table or podium.  A speaker system would be integrated into the council 

chambers ceiling.  An amplifier, mixers, and recording software are also included. 

A television would be wall mounted in the conference room to view content from 

a laptop during meetings. 

 

We obtained quotes from two firms specializing in audio visual system 

installations, Advance Technologies, Inc. and Lifeline Audio Video Technologies.  

Each firm was provided the architects specifications for the screen and projector.  

Each firm also toured the building with our staff.   

 

Table 2.  Audio Visual System Prices 

 

Company Business Location System Cost 

Advance Technologies, Inc Freeport, IL $15,437 

Lifeline Audio Video Technologies Platteville, WI $16,930 

 

Advanced Technologies, Inc. provided the lowest cost quote of $15,437 for all 

equipment and installation.  While the two quotes are very competitive, we have 

checked the references provided by Advanced Technologies, Inc. and found their 

customers to be very satisfied with the work and service of company.    

 

Page 34 of 77



 

4. Security System.  The proposed security system includes desk mounted 

emergency notification buttons, five security cameras, a digital video recorder and 

three monitors.  Three of the cameras would monitor the parking lot and outside 

of the public restrooms.  All the video would be recorded.  The similar system at 

the current City Hall would remain in place for the Police Department.  

 

We obtained a quote from our current security system vendor, Security Products 

of Dubuque.  The total cost of the system is $5,320 installed.  

 

5. Computer Network and Hardware.  We plan to relocate both of our two servers 

for our computer network to the new City Hall.  When the Police Department 

moves upstairs, a new server will need to be purchased for their network. 

 

We propose to use our current Information Technology vendor, Wizard 

Computers of Cuba City, Wisconsin for the computer network installation at the 

new City Hall.  Wizard’s estimate for the relocation of the server, computers, and 

printers is $4,500.  One new computer is proposed for the Building Department at 

a cost of $1,000 including setup.    

 

6. Building Permit Software.  The current Building Permit program is approximately 

18 years old and no longer supported.  Our staff has reviewed various building 

permit programs over the past several years.  We propose to purchase the Civic 

Systems Building Permit program.  The software would integrate with our existing 

Civic Systems software system for cash receipting and general ledger.  The 

program would also allow us to manage the annual contractor registration, code 

enforcement and rental housing inspection.  The cost of the software is shown in 

Table 3 below. 

 

Table 3.  Civic Systems Building Permit Software 

 

Item  Cost 

Software Purchase/License Fee $8,000 

Setup Fee $1,000 

Electronic Conversion of Parcels $3,000 

Training $1,000 

TOTAL $13,200 

 

7. Miscellaneous Items.  There will be other project items that are outside of the 

construction specifications prepared by the architect. The items include, but are 

not necessarily limited to: a drive-up utility payment drop-off box, landscaping 

design and installation, and parking lot signs.  Our staff is continuing to work on 

obtaining quotes for these projects.  

 

 

Page 35 of 77



 

A summary of the furniture, fixtures and equipment costs is shown in Table 4. 

 

Table 4.  Summary of Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 

 

Item  Cost 

Furniture $49,670 

Phone System $6,595 

Audio Visual System $15,437 

Security System $5,320 

Computer Network $5,500 

Building Permit Software $13,200 

Misc. Items $10,000 

TOTAL $105,722 

 

Budget 

 

Our current budget for the City Hall project and the Police Department relocation is 

$450,000.  I expect the actual cost to be much higher since the City Hall project scope has 

changed substantially since the original budget preparation.   

 

Based on the current-year operating budget, we expect to end the fiscal year with an 

uncommitted fund balance in the General Fund of $2,774,500.  Any costs above the 

$450,000 projects budget would reduce the fund balance accordingly.    

 

Summary 

 

The Baranski staff and our staff plan to have a recommendation prepared for the June 10 

council meeting regarding the preferred general contractor.  The total cost of the bid 

from the preferred general contractor should be added to the $105,722 (FFE) to calculate 

the total project cost.  If you decide to select the general contractor on June 10, I would 

recommend also approving the other work and vendors described in this report and listed 

above in Table 4.  Orders and installations by all the contractors/vendors will need to be 

coordinated and scheduled.     

 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please let me know.  

Thank you. 

 

Page 36 of 77



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        312 ½ North Main Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050     •     Facsimile: 815-777-3083     •     www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator   

DATE:  June 3, 2013 

RE:  Garbage and Recycling Collection Contracts   

 

 

On August 31 the contracts with Montgomery Trucking for residential garbage and 

recycling collection will renew automatically for five years unless the city gives notice not 

later than June 30 of its intent to terminate or negotiate new contracts.  I am writing to 

request direction from the council on this issue. 

 

There are several options available at this time. 

 

1. Allow the contracts to renew automatically for five more years beginning 

September 1. 

2. Renegotiate the contracts. 

3. Undertake a bidding process for the service.   

 

Under the current contracts, the recycling collection fee is $2.70 per month per 

household and the garbage collection fee is $7.80 per month per household.  The fees 

charged by Montgomery have not changed during the current five-year contract period.  

Gordy Montgomery informed me this week that they do not seek a rate increase at this 

time.   

 

I am attaching the current contracts for your review.  I look forward to your discussion 

and direction. 

Page 37 of 77



Page 38 of 77



Page 39 of 77



Page 40 of 77



Page 41 of 77



Page 42 of 77



Page 43 of 77



Page 44 of 77



Page 45 of 77



Page 46 of 77



Page 47 of 77



Page 48 of 77



Page 49 of 77



Page 50 of 77



Page 51 of 77



Page 52 of 77



Page 53 of 77



Page 54 of 77



Page 55 of 77



Page 56 of 77



Page 57 of 77



Page 58 of 77



Page 59 of 77



Page 60 of 77



Page 61 of 77



Page 62 of 77



Page 63 of 77



Page 64 of 77



Page 65 of 77



Page 66 of 77



Page 67 of 77



Page 68 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

ADDOCO INC
ADDOCO INC 971

00028302 1 Inv PLAYGROUND MATTING 05/22/2013 120.00 17.52.820.06 

          Total ADDOCO INC 120.00 

ALVIN'S POOL & SPA
ALVIN'S POOL & SPA 104

026130 1 Inv CHEMICALS 05/29/2013 540.38 59.55.656.00 
026143 1 Inv REPAIRS 05/30/2013 357.50 59.55.511.02 

          Total ALVIN'S POOL & SPA 897.88 

AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC.
AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. 758

050913 1 Inv DUES APWA 05/09/2013 169.00 01.45.561.00 

          Total AMER. PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC. 169.00 

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES
AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES 1005

MA007-20018847 1 Inv WATER CONTRACT 06/01/2013 26,183.74 51.42.515.00 
MA007-20018847 2 Inv SEWER CONTRACT 06/01/2013 26,183.74 52.43.515.01 

          Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES 52,367.48 

AT & T (LOCAL)
AT & T (LOCAL) 103

060113 1 Inv PHONE 06/01/2013 376.16 01.21.552.00 

          Total AT & T (LOCAL) 376.16 

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION
BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION 119788

71352 1 Inv SIDEWALK/BENCHES 05/18/2013 280.00 01.41.514.08 

          Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION 280.00 

BARKLOW, DONALD
BARKLOW, DONALD 833

052813 1 Inv MEALS/ILEAS TRAINING 05/28/2013 102.88 01.21.562.00 

          Total BARKLOW, DONALD 102.88 

BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE
BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE 71

3594 1 Inv BIKE RACE ROUTE CRACKFILL05/26/2013 3,368.00 01.41.514.02 

          Total BLACKTOP DRIVEWAY SERVICE 3,368.00 

BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION
BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 119552

369086 1 Inv STORM PUMP 05/28/2013 246.75 41.61.860.06 

Page 69 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total BRAUN INTERTEC CORPORATION 246.75 

BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIVISION
BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIVISION 119243

1030349 1 Inv COMPRESSOR SWITCH 03/08/2013 219.98 22.22.652.00 

          Total BREATHING AIR SYSTEMS DIVISION 219.98 

BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS
BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 853

038488 1 Inv TRAFFIC SIGNAL REPAIRS 05/23/2013 27.08 15.41.514.06 

          Total BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS 27.08 

BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES 938

20641 1 Inv REGISTER MAINTENANCE 05/30/2013 50.00 59.55.512.01 

          Total BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES 50.00 

CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR
CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR 588

157724 1 Inv REPAIR BAY DOOR 05/20/2013 66.00 22.22.611.00 

          Total CEDAR CROSS OVERHEAD DOOR 66.00 

COMELEC SERVICES INC.
COMELEC SERVICES INC. 244

0418012 1 Inv DODGE ST. SIREN REPAIR 05/23/2013 152.00 12.10.512.00 
0418382 1 Inv NEW RADIO CHARGERS 05/30/2013 1,365.00 22.22.840.00 

          Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. 1,517.00 

CONNEY FIRST AID
CONNEY FIRST AID 118961

04436286 1 Inv FIRST AID SUPPLIES 05/22/2013 115.32 59.55.651.00 

          Total CONNEY FIRST AID 115.32 

CUSHMAN'S GREENHOUSE, INC.
CUSHMAN'S GREENHOUSE, INC. 119787

010659 1 Inv FLOWER BASKETS 04/05/2013 1,715.00 01.11.929.01 

          Total CUSHMAN'S GREENHOUSE, INC. 1,715.00 

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE
DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE 119789

3779 1 Inv TREE REMOVAL 05/28/2013 450.00 01.41.517.02 

          Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE 450.00 

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC.
DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. 867

878032 1 Inv SIGNS 05/23/2013 273.71 01.41.652.04 

Page 70 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. 273.71 

DOIG, KATHLEEN
DOIG, KATHLEEN 119339

126272 1 Inv MARKET HOUSE RESTROOMS/JANITOR06/04/2013 330.00 01.13.511.06 

          Total DOIG, KATHLEEN 330.00 

eLIFEGUARD
eLIFEGUARD 119302

43335 1 Inv STAFF UNIFORMS 05/21/2013 900.89 59.55.691.04 
43588 1 Inv STAFF UNIFORMS 05/29/2013 32.99 59.55.691.04 

          Total eLIFEGUARD 933.88 

FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY
FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY 792

2124481 1 Inv FOOD 05/20/2013 13.20 - 59.55.652.05 
2138924 1 Inv FOOD 05/23/2013 637.15 59.55.652.05 
2138926 1 Inv FREEZER 05/23/2013 50.00 59.55.512.01 

          Total FARNER BOCKEN COMPANY 673.95 

FEDERAL EXPRESS
FEDERAL EXPRESS 709

227985458 1 Inv HISTORIC SURVEY 05/22/2013 45.61 01.46.549.01 

          Total FEDERAL EXPRESS 45.61 

GALENA AREA EME.MED. SERV
GALENA AREA EME.MED. SERV 234

13012 1 Inv AMBULANCE SERVICE 05/28/2013 20,574.00 01.13.543.00 

          Total GALENA AREA EME.MED. SERV 20,574.00 

GALENA CHRYSLER
GALENA CHRYSLER 82

51294 1 Inv SQUAD 1 MAINTENANCE 05/14/2013 24.67 01.21.513.06 
51450 1 Inv SQUAD 3 MAINTENANCE 05/29/2013 23.65 01.21.513.06 

          Total GALENA CHRYSLER 48.32 

GALENA FIRE DEPT.
GALENA FIRE DEPT. 91

050613 1 Inv ROPE FOR LADDERS 05/06/2013 62.06 22.22.655.00 

          Total GALENA FIRE DEPT. 62.06 

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC.
GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. 84

060113 1 Inv FINANCE-LAUNDRY SERVICE06/01/2013 27.00 01.13.654.00 
060113 2 Inv FIRE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2013 42.50 22.22.538.01 
060113 3 Inv POLICE DEPARTMENT 06/01/2013 30.00 01.21.651.00 
060113 4 Inv TURNER HALL-RUG SERVICE06/01/2013 27.00 58.54.654.01 

Page 71 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. 126.50 

GALENA LUMBER CO.
GALENA LUMBER CO. 85

053113 1 Inv STARTUP/CHLORINE SHED05/31/2013 62.75 59.55.511.02 

          Total GALENA LUMBER CO. 62.75 

GALL'S, INC.
GALL'S, INC. 712

000629138 1 Inv UNIFORMS/TONY 05/16/2013 185.99 01.21.471.15 
000654386 1 Inv UNIFORMS/TOM 05/24/2013 170.99 01.21.471.15 
000654388 1 Inv UNINFORMS/TONY 05/24/2013 170.99 01.21.471.15 
000664936 1 Inv UNIFORMS/ERIC 05/30/2013 95.03 01.21.471.15 
000666586 1 Inv UNIFORMS/KEITH 05/30/2013 151.49 01.21.471.15 

          Total GALL'S, INC. 774.49 

GASSER @ GALENA
GASSER @ GALENA 24

053113 1 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 84.01 01.41.652.00 
053113 2 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 117.08 01.41.653.00 
053113 3 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 147.26 22.22.652.00 
053113 4 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 78.29 20.25.515.00 
053113 5 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 44.34 22.22.652.00 
053113 6 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 43.68 22.22.830.00 
053113 7 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 69.17 59.55.511.01 
053113 8 Inv MISC. SUPPLIES 05/31/2013 486.91 59.55.511.02 

          Total GASSER @ GALENA 1,070.74 

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD.
GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. 119792

45194 1 Inv MONTHLY HOSTING FEES 04/01/2013 87.50 01.13.512.05 

          Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. 87.50 

HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC.
HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. 964

121527 1 Inv PLUMBING WORK 05/28/2013 4,400.00 59.55.511.02 

          Total HOLLAND PLUMBING, INC. 4,400.00 

HULL, HANNAH
HULL, HANNAH 119887

061013 1 Inv DEPOSIT REFUND 06/10/2013 200.00 58.54.929.00 

          Total HULL, HANNAH 200.00 

IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF)
IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) 118967

T1338808 1 Inv IN-SQUAD COMPUTER CONTRACT05/20/2013 232.60 01.21.542.00 

Page 72 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total IL DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) 232.60 

ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL
ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL 118940

060113 1 Inv SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION06/01/2013 30.00 01.21.549.00 

          Total ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL 30.00 

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE
ILLINOIS FIRE STORE 119034

28592 1 Inv HELMET LITE 05/09/2013 52.76 22.22.840.00 
28607 1 Inv HELMET 05/09/2013 312.47 22.22.840.00 
28612 1 Inv BOOTS 05/09/2013 331.97 22.22.840.00 
28622 1 Inv HELMET SHIELD 05/09/2013 72.46 22.22.840.00 

          Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE 769.66 

J & R RENTAL
J & R RENTAL 1014

0019586 1 Inv SAFETY GLASSES 05/21/2013 129.50 01.41.652.05 

          Total J & R RENTAL 129.50 

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED
J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED 951

1304182 1 Inv TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE05/20/2013 545.00 15.41.514.06 
1305783 1 Inv SUPPLIES 05/24/2013 84.00 01.41.652.00 

          Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED 629.00 

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC.
JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. 397

060113 1 Inv ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 6,377.86 15.41.572.00 
060113 2 Inv ADMINISTRATION/ELECTRIC06/01/2013 466.53 01.13.571.01 
060113 3 Inv POLICE/ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 349.52 01.21.571.01 
060113 4 Inv EMS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 106.87 12.10.571.01 
060113 5 Inv PARKS/ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 91.41 17.52.571.01 
060113 6 Inv FLOOD CONTROL/ELECTRIC06/01/2013 125.81 20.25.576.01 
060113 7 Inv FIRE DEPT./ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 266.96 22.22.576.01 
060113 8 Inv TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 06/01/2013 635.72 58.54.571.01 
060113 9 Inv WELCOME SIGNS 06/01/2013 30.07 01.41.571.01 

          Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. 8,450.75 

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT
JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT 330

003366 1 Inv HISTORIC SURVEY 05/14/2013 368.88 01.46.549.01 
003557 1 Inv HISTORIC SURVEY 05/24/2013 300.00 01.46.549.01 
060413 1 Inv WATER PLAN 06/04/2013 26.00 01.45.532.01 

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT 694.88 

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF
JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF 116

060113 1 Inv CITY SHARE OF OFFICER TRAINING06/01/2013 200.12 01.21.538.00 

Page 73 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

060113 2 Inv RADIO SERVICE 06/01/2013 100.00 22.22.538.00 

          Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF 300.12 

KNAUTZ'S HOME FURNISHINGS
KNAUTZ'S HOME FURNISHINGS 777

56748 1 Inv STARTUP 05/28/2013 161.63 59.55.511.02 

          Total KNAUTZ'S HOME FURNISHINGS 161.63 

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC.
LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 627
9301653614 1 Inv MISC. 05/15/2013 559.89 20.25.652.02 
9301678957 1 Inv SAW ALL BLADES 05/24/2013 324.09 01.41.653.00 

          Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. 883.98 

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC
LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC 376

459397X 1 Inv IL CRIM & TRAFFIC LAW MANUALS05/22/2013 246.98 01.21.565.00 

          Total LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MGMT. INC 246.98 

MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE
MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE 119647

139622 1 Inv SCENIC MEADOWS LITIGATION05/20/2013 1,792.19 01.11.549.00 

          Total MCGREEVY WILLIAMS LAW OFFICE 1,792.19 

MENARDS
MENARDS 280

23094 1 Inv REC PARK RESTROOMS 05/21/2013 215.82 17.52.652.00 

          Total MENARDS 215.82 

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER
METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER 775

051613 1 Inv DENTAL INSURANCE 05/16/2013 1,766.08 01.13.451.01 

          Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER 1,766.08 

MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT
MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT 467

141975 1 Inv RADAR CERTIFICATIONS 05/30/2013 160.00 01.21.549.00 

          Total MIDWEST RADAR & EQUIPMENT 160.00 

MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC.
MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. 135

79701 1 Inv SUPPLIES 06/04/2013 59.16 17.52.652.00 

          Total MURRAY, B. L.  CO. INC. 59.16 

NICOR (F)
NICOR (F) 118924

060113 1 Inv CITY HALL-GAS 06/01/2013 97.63 01.13.571.05 

Page 74 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

060113 2 Inv GREEN STREET 06/01/2013 45.85 01.13.571.05 
060113 3 Inv POLICE-GAS 06/01/2013 55.36 01.21.571.05 
060113 4 Inv PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 06/01/2013 204.85 01.41.571.05 
060113 5 Inv FIRE DEPARTMENT-GAS 06/01/2013 185.09 22.22.571.05 
060113 6 Inv TURNER HALL-GAS 06/01/2013 416.26 58.54.571.01 

          Total NICOR (F) 1,005.04 

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY
O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY 548

1316212 1 Inv UNIFORMS/BILL & CHUCK 05/23/2013 137.93 01.21.471.15 

          Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY 137.93 

PARK & RECREATION SUPPLY, INC
PARK & RECREATION SUPPLY, INC 607

4158 2 Adj PARK BENCHES 06/03/2013 1,058.25 - 17.52.870.01 

          Total PARK & RECREATION SUPPLY, INC 1,058.25 -

PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ
PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ 118779

50750293 1 Inv POP 05/22/2013 1,112.08 59.55.652.05 

          Total PEPSI-COLA BOTTLING CO. OF DBQ 1,112.08 

PETITGOUT CORPORATION
PETITGOUT CORPORATION 689

6872 1 Inv JULIE LOCATES 05/28/2013 75.00 01.41.549.00 

          Total PETITGOUT CORPORATION 75.00 

PUBLIC SAFETY SHARED SERV. CNT
PUBLIC SAFETY SHARED SERV. CNT 119872

060113 1 Inv SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION06/01/2013 30.00 01.21.549.00 

          Total PUBLIC SAFETY SHARED SERV. CNT 30.00 

REDFEARN TREE SERVICE & NURS.
REDFEARN TREE SERVICE & NURS. 118895

4755 1 Inv TREE REPLACEMENT 05/19/2013 563.00 01.41.517.02 

          Total REDFEARN TREE SERVICE & NURS. 563.00 

RIVER CITY PAVING
RIVER CITY PAVING 56
4300008670 1 Inv COLD PATCH 05/29/2013 652.08 15.41.614.00 

          Total RIVER CITY PAVING 652.08 

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC.
STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 954

0097756 1 Inv STORM PUMP DESIGN 05/13/2013 600.00 41.61.860.06 

Page 75 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. 600.00 

TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING 
TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING 625

15190 1 Inv GENERATOR REPAIR 05/22/2013 63.50 22.22.830.00 

          Total TOP NOTCH PLUMBING, HEATING 63.50 

TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS
TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS 119672

060113 1 Inv SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY06/01/2013 5.00 01.21.549.00 

          Total TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS 5.00 

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC.
TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. 908

4684 1 Inv BIKE TRAIL/PORTA POTTY 06/01/2013 216.00 17.52.579.01 

          Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. 216.00 

TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING
TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING 119187

10527 1 Inv SHIRTS 05/24/2013 419.95 59.55.691.04 

          Total TRI-STATE SCREEN PRINTING 419.95 

US CELLULAR
US CELLULAR 92

060113 1 Inv PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PHONE06/01/2013 36.67 01.41.552.00 
060113 2 Inv ADMIN/CELL PHONE 06/01/2013 67.62 01.11.552.00 
060113 3 Inv FIRE DEPT./CELL PHONE 06/01/2013 36.67 22.22.552.00 
060113 4 Inv POLICE/CELL PHONES 06/01/2013 73.34 01.21.552.01 

          Total US CELLULAR 214.30 

VALLEY PERENNIALS
VALLEY PERENNIALS 118994

11129 1 Inv REPLACEMENT TREES 05/15/2013 139.98 01.41.517.02 

          Total VALLEY PERENNIALS 139.98 

WEBER PAPER COMPANY
WEBER PAPER COMPANY 40

529462 1 Inv CLEANING SUPPLIES 05/23/2013 100.18 59.55.654.00 
529463 1 Inv CLEANING SUPPLIES 05/23/2013 130.63 59.55.654.00 
529464 1 Inv MARKET HOUSE RESTROOMS05/23/2013 377.90 01.13.511.06 
530146 1 Inv JANITOR SUPPLIES 05/30/2013 59.14 01.13.654.00 

          Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY 667.85 

WHITE, JUDY
WHITE, JUDY 1204

060113 1 Inv JANITOR SERVICES 06/01/2013 110.00 01.41.511.01 

Page 76 of 77



 
TC = Terms Code     9 = 1099 Purchase Type  

 
CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     9 

Input Date(s): 05/29/2013 - 06/30/2013 Jun 06, 2013  09:59am 
 
 

Vendor Name Vendor No
Invoice No Seq Type Description Inv Date Total Cost PO No GL Acct

          Total WHITE, JUDY 110.00 

WHKS & CO.
WHKS & CO. 119367

31783 1 Inv GEAR ST. DESIGN 05/28/2013 2,733.33 41.61.860.05 

          Total WHKS & CO. 2,733.33 

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC
WIZARD COMPUTERS INC 666

12699 1 Inv COMPUTER MAINTENANCE05/25/2013 857.50 01.21.684.00 

          Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC 857.50 

          Grand Total: 116,818.68 

Vendor Number Hash: 3133088 
Vendor Number Hash - Split: 3732701 
Total Number of Invoices: 87 
Total Number of Transactions: 115 

Terms Description Invoice Amt Net Inv Amt

Open Terms 116,818.68 116,818.68 

116,818.68 116,818.68 

Page 77 of 77


	00.00 Agenda 06.10.13
	CALENDAR INFORMATION

	00.0229 Minutes cc051513
	01.0229 Minutes cc052813
	02.0230 Midwest Medical Fun Run
	03.0231 Class P Liquor License Amendment
	04.0232 Deferred Compensation Plan
	05.0233 Prevailing Wage Ordinances
	06.0233 June 2013 Prevailing Wage Rates
	07.0234 Magazine St wall memo
	08.0235 City Hall Reconstruction Memo
	09.0236 City Hall Furniture and Equipment
	10.0237 Garbage and Recycling Contract
	Garbage and Recycling Contract Memo
	Garbage Contract
	Recycling Contract

	11.0238 Infrastructure Unit Prices Memo
	12.0239 Warrants 06.10.13



